
BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR CONSULTANCY SERVICES (BAC-C)

CONSULTANCY SERVICES FOR THE DETAILED ARCHITECTURAL AND
ENGINEERING DESIGN OF THE SECOND RUNWAY INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT

OF THE CLARK INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

Bid Bulletin No. 07

This Bid Bulletin clarifies queries received by the BAC-C through email until 13 September
2021, and other matters relative to the bidding for the aforementioned project:

1. Queries/Questions by Prospective Bidders

Issues Raised Clarifications

a. Whether or not the appropriate license,
certification or training certificate for the
engineers and planners as well as the
DENR Accreditation in case of the
Environmental Specialist will be
submitted during the submission of
Eligibility Documents on 20 September
2021. We understood from the
Pre-Eligibility Conference that the
supporting documents for the personnel
will be submitted only during the
submission of the Technical and
Financial Proposals

In reference to Bid Bulletin No.1, at the
Eligibility stage, the submission of supporting
documents will not yet be required. However,
shortlisted bidders are required to submit the
said supporting documents during the
submission of their Technical Proposal.

b. Whether or not the names and
Curriculum Vitae of the support staff will
be submitted during the submission of
the Eligibility Documents as well as in
the submission of the Technical and
Financial Proposals. Our question is
based on our previous experiences in
bidding for consultancy services that
only the key personnel are being
submitted during the bidding because it
is premature to hire support personnel at
this time when the project is not yet
awarded.

No. The names and CVs of the support staff
are not required during the Eligibility Stage.

c. It is also mentioned in the Bid Bulletin that
the Design Consultant to be nominated is

Yes. The Design Consultant is required to have
previous experience in design, and supervision
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required to have previous experience in
design, and supervision of pavement
(runways, roads and other civil works) and
construction works and, xxx. Since the
project at hand is for design consultancy
services, is it really necessary for the key
personnel to have previous experience in
all these areas? Are the key personnel not
qualified if he/she has significant and
related design experience only?

of pavement (runways, roads and other civil
works) and construction works and, as well as
having the xxx minimum qualifications and
experience amongst its team members, pursuant
to Section 17 of the Terms of Reference (TOR).
There is no change or amendment to this portion
of the TOR.

d. Following Bid Bulletin # 6, we would like
to clarify the position of the Deputy Project
Manager /Senior Aerodome Engineer and
Pavement Engineer – Can these positions
be held by 2 persons? One with local
/PRC licensed experience and the other one
with full airport expertise? Please clarify if
the PRC/ foreign license or certifications
would either be compliant to these
positions

The bidder must have one (1) key personnel
nominated for each position and that nominated
key personnel must not be nominated to another
position. Nomination of two persons for one
position is not allowed.

All Key Personnel of the Design Consultants
must have their respective Valid Licenses issued
by the Professional Regulation Commission
(PRC). This clarifies “17.0 Manning
Requirement” in Bid Bulletin No. 6.

2. Bid Bulletin No. 6 states that the changes/revisions in the provisions/specifications of the
TOR for the Project do not in any way affect the requirements or rules for Shortlisting of
Bidders (Stage 1). The revisions under Bid Bulletin No. 6 are on the TOR which merely
clarified either technical requirements and Manning Requirements as well as re-iterates
Disclosure of Relations provided for under RA 9184.

All other related provisions in the Terms of Reference, Bidding Documents or previous Bid
Bulletins correspondingly affected by these amendments are likewise deemed amended to
conform to this Bid Bulletin.

Amendments made herein shall be considered an integral part of the Bidding Documents.

Issued on 13th day of September 2021.

AILEEN ANUNCIACION R. ZOSA
Chairperson, BAC-C
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